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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:29 AM
To: 'Marianne Robison (mrobison@value.net)'
Cc: 'Tim Robison (twrobison@comcast.net)'; 'jalexander@fugro.com'; 'Van Lam'; Roe, Dilan, 

Env. Health
Subject: Electronic Submittal of Information, Fuel leak case RO359 - Dave's Station, 2250 

Telegraph Ave, Oakland

Dear Ms. Robison, 

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed our case file and is almost ready to release our closure
documents.  However, in order to issue our closure, ACEH will need to reference the site development plans reviewed at
our meeting held on March 3, 2015.  Therefore, ACEH requests submittal of the referenced document to the ACEH ftp and
the State Water Resources Control Board’s (SWRCBs) GeoTracker database by the date specified below.  Upon receipt 
and acceptance of the submittal document, ACEH will proceed with closure of the subject fuel leak case.   

Technical Report Request 

Please upload technical reports to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Keith Nowell), and the SWRCB Geotracker website, in
accordance with the following specified file naming convention and schedule: 

 May 24, 2016 – Site Development Plans (file name: RO0000359_DEV_PLAN_yyyy-mm-dd)  

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10. 23 CCR Sections 2652
through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized
release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request. 

Thank you for your cooperation.  ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward
closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or 
send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org 

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


